
RE: RE: 7/5/2022 Swidecki, Carrie TOURED?
From Chandra Wyatt <cwyatt@resortstayintl.com>
To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, Michael George <mgeorge@resortstayintl.com>, Les Williams

<lwilliams@resortstayintl.com>
Date 07/07/2022 08:43

Showed No Sale

Tour ID: 991281

Tour Date: 7/5/22

Tour Time: 11:00 AM

Las Vegas Tour Only


-----Original Message-----

From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com> 

Sent: Thursday, July 7, 2022 8:41 AM

To: Chandra Wyatt <cwyatt@resortstayintl.com>; Michael George <mgeorge@resortstayintl.com>; Les Williams <lwilliams@resortstayintl.com>

Subject: Fwd: RE: 7/5/2022 Swidecki, Carrie TOURED?


CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open unexpected attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.


Would you please advise if this client toured?  We have NOT been getting reports.


Thanks

Michele


-------- Original Message --------
Subject: RE: 7/5/2022 Swidecki, Carrie     TOUR ONLY

Date: 02/02/2022 11:31

 From: Michael George <mgeorge@resortstayintl.com>

To: "reservations@rooms101.com" <reservations@rooms101.com>, Les Williams <lwilliams@resortstayintl.com>, Chandra Wyatt
<cwyatt@resortstayintl.com>


Tour ID: 991281

Tour Date: 7/5/22

Tour Time: 11:00 AM

Las Vegas Tour Only


Thank you,


Michael George

Fulfillment Lead

ResortStay International, LLC

245 E. Warm Springs Blvd, #100

Las Vegas, NV 89119

mgeorge@resortstayintl.com


-----Original Message-----

 From: reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Wednesday, February 2, 2022 9:44 AM

To: Les Williams <lwilliams@resortstayintl.com>; Chandra Wyatt <cwyatt@resortstayintl.com>; Michael George <mgeorge@resortstayintl.com>

Subject: 7/5/2022 Swidecki, Carrie TOUR ONLY


CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open unexpected attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.


Please book this tour.


Thanks

Michele
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